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	DATE:
	April 8, 2004

	TO:
	All Parties and Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 040130-TP - Joint petition by NewSouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc., KMC Telecom V, Inc., KMC Telecom III LLC, and Xspedius Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating subsidiaries Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC, for arbitration of certain issues arising in negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.



There will be an informal meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Friday, April 16, 2004
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida


The purpose of this meeting is to address possible resolution of the Motion to Sever and to seek a mutually agreeable method for addressing procedural matters in the above arbitration.  Should time permit, the parties may also identify and address the issues involved in this docket.  The issues identified at this meeting will be attached to the Order Establishing Procedure as the tentative issues list.  Prefiled testimony and prehearing statements should address the issues set forth in the tentative issues list.  Parties are encouraged to identify and provide a copy of those issues on which there is disagreement regarding the wording used in the Joint Matrix to each other and staff at least one day prior to the scheduled meeting.  

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following number promptly at 10:00 a.m., on Friday, April 16, 2004, to participate by phone: Suncom: 291-2470; Non-Suncom (850) 921-2470.


If you have further questions about this meeting, please contact me at (850) 413-6220 or Laura King at (850) 413-6588.
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Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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